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Our ref: 20201025A-EM-RICD-NPTC-PCOM-info-request 
 

INFORMATION REQUEST 

  
Dear Councillor 
  
You were provided a document prior to the planning committee meeting on 
8/9/2020 a document that explained the process of how the Neath-Port Talbot 
Council Planning Department and Committee failed to observe council 
protocol when they failed to investigate further contaminated land identified in 
2008. The same document provided documentary evidence of this breach 
which suggested that a member/s of the planning department had committed 
malpractice. 
  
Please provide the following information or relevant answers to questions 
under the Freedom of Information Act and/or the purpose or the Neath-Port 
Talbot Council as defined in the Corporate Plan which is to serve and 
represent the interests of its citizens and communities:  
  
Our Purpose: Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council exists to serve and 
represent the interests of its citizens and communities. We strive to improve 
the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of all of our 
people.  
  
Please provide a detailed log of the due diligence actions you have taken in 
respect of this information received? For example: 
  
Did you manually check if the information contained in the document was 
factually correct within the planning department records? 

  
If you were party to or had knowledge of a NPTC meeting scheduled prior to 
the actual planning committee meeting on 8/9/2020? 
 
Were you aware that Councillor Chris Williams lived next to the development 
site and while he lived next to the site his wife died of unnatural causes?  
  
Had Councillor Williams informed you that he had avoided giving us this 
information? 
 
What experience do you have you in the construction industry or any other 
planning related industry? 

  



Do you hold any planning related qualifications? 
 
What is your total annual salary with the NPTC? 
 
How much of your salary relates to your duties with the planning committee? 

  
QUESTIONS END 

  
With reference to the Freedom of Information Act. If any questions that we 
have asked do not fall into this category then we respectfully request with 
reference to your council's Corporate Plan as outlined at the beginning of this 
email.  
  
I thank you in advance for your support of the people of Glynneath: 
   
regards  
  
David Richards on behalf of East Glynneath - Residents Against 
Contamination 

  
66 Brynhyfryd, Glynneath, SA11 5BA 

email: dai@rugbyrelics.com  
  
Useful resources:  
  
video of Glynneath representations with part analysis: - 
https://youtu.be/uPXQOFETt8A 

  
video of meeting  P2020/0195 only with part analysis in the comments: -  
https://youtu.be/FVMEVOOfUAo 

  
Is Councillor Dennis Keogh just a Margam Bully Boy?  
https://youtu.be/6wI4GaK_QNM 

  
(Emails will be replied to, to confirm delivery, please re-send emails daily until 
you have received a confirmation of delivery.) 
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